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	Memorandum


	Date
	23 October 2012
	
	



	To:
	Historic Environment Team - Planning & Development Service

Highland Council

	From:
	Jessica Wolff - CKD Galbraith LLP

	Date:
	23 October 2012

	Subject:
	Kingillie Stable - Photographic Record
	


EXTERNAL ELEVATIONS
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1. North East Elevation
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2. North East Elevation - Access track


and relation to adjacent Cottages
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3. North West Elevation
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4. South West Elevation
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5. South East Elevation
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EXTERNAL DETAILS
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6. North East - Double Door
7.  North West - Windows
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8. South West - Stonework

9.  South East - Bonding Stones
[image: image11.jpg]



INTERNAL VIEWS
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10.  Main Entrance


11.  N.E. Wing - Byre
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12. N.E. Wing - First Floor / View N.E.
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13.  N.W. Wing – Upper Floor
14.  N.E. Wing - First Floor / View S.W






CKD Galbraith LLP - Project Administration - 01463 224343

Reay House, 17 Old Edinburgh Road, Inverness, IV2 3HF 

Telephone 01463 224343      Facsimile 01463 243234

E-mail: inverness@ckdgalbraith.co.uk     Website: www.ckdgalbraith.co.uk
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Please contact the number above if any part of this message is incomplete or illegible


